Minutes

Roll Call (Quorum = 8 colleges; 7 votes required to carry any motion). Called to order at: 1:05pm

Sonia Compton for Crystal Nasio (Barstow College), Yolanda Friday (Chaffey College), James Henderson (Copper Mountain College), Dan Word (Crafton Hills College), Kevin Stewart, Eric Anthony (Moreno Valley College), Joyce Johnson, Hope Farquharson (Mt. San Jacinto College), Ashley Etchison, Peggy Campo (Norco College), Biju Raman (Palo Verde College), Shari Yates, Tammy Vant Hul, Thea Quigley (Riverside City College), McKenzie Tarango (Victor Valley College).

Staff and Guests: Diann Thursby (Recorder), Wendy Deras, Susanne Mata, Alan Braggins, Lisa Kiplinger-Kennedy, Teresa Martinez, and Theresa Cicci, VVC;

Regional Recommendation Process:

The Inland Empire/Desert Regional Consortium is comprised of the 12 community colleges in Riverside and San Bernardino counties. The California Community College Chancellor's Office requires that all requests for new CTE program approvals include a recommendation from the "appropriate CTE Regional Consortium" (PCAH 7th Edition, page 22). This recommendation ensures program offerings meet regional labor market needs and do not unnecessarily duplicate programs.

The IE/DRC vested responsibility for recommending new programs, program revisions, and other program matters with its CTE Deans subcommittee (click here to see <u>IE/DRC Governance</u>).

Regional recommendation should occur at the beginning of new program development. Colleges seeking regional recommendation must submit their request online at RegionalCTE.org.

Program Recommendation

College: Moreno Valley College

Program Name: Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies

Motion: Etchison moved to recommend Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies A.S. Degree Seconded by: Raman

Comments/discussion:.Overview of program. Certificate is to meet the local needs. There will be an opportunity for a Maker Space component in the curriculum on the backend.

Motion Carried.

College: Barstow College

Program Name: Certificate Of Achievement- Manicurist

Motion: Raman moved to recommend Certificate Of Achievement- Manicurist

Seconded by: Farquharson

Comments/discussion: Overview of program. It will complement the other programs in the Cosmetology program. Is the certification ongoing? In California, there is no continuing education. You reapply for your license every two years. **Motion Carried.**

Other

- CCCAOE Updates with Dan Word
 - Fall Conference is just around the corner. Register today. 10/5-10/7 (preconference on 10/4)
 - CCCAOE is virtual too (10/25-10/27 and 11/1-11/3)
- Here's the <u>link</u> for more information on the NCWE. Reach out to Dan for more information for the collaboration.

- Health Professional Development: Workshop <u>All About Adobe</u> (August 8) <u>Civility for Educators</u> (9/17 & 9/24) and <u>New Faculty Bootcamp Fall 2022</u> (9/29 & 30, 10/21 and 11/18)
- Business & Entrepreneurship Updates
 - Regional Business Pitch Format Meeting, August 3rd 10 am to 1 pm
 - Entre/Maker Meeting, September 9th @ 11 am
 - NACCE Conference, Oct 2-5th, in Boston. Funding for 2 registrations per college
- ICT & Digital Media Save the date for DMEC. Sector updates. Connecting with industry
 - \circ We will be having a virtual art gallery to showcase student work in any Digital Media area.
 - If your college would like to share student work to be included in our virtual student Art Gallery, please send the following information (For each piece of artwork - videos/images/etc.), we need:
 - Your name/contact information (in case we have questions).
 - Student name Please enter First then Last name. (Sometimes it is difficult to tell which is which.)
 - Faculty name For whom did this student create this art?
 - Related course During which course did the student create the artwork?
 - Description (optional) if we can work in a description of the artwork, we will.
 - Questions? Send an email with "DMEC 2022 Art Submission" in the title to wastc@chappellu.com.
- Advanced Manufacturing Sector Updates: MCIE Welcome Educators (<u>Save the Date October 19, 2022</u>)
 <u>More info on CASCADE III</u>
- College News: Palo Verde Updating on hiring to full time faculty for the new ADN program. Fall 2023 (Fast Track LVN program)

Motion: Henderson moved to approve the minutes for the August 1, 2022 CTE Deans Meeting. **Seconded by:** Etchison **Motion carried.**

Next meeting: September 12, 2022